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VIA IDY
February 25, 1981
MEMORANDUM FOR:
Mr. L. Paul Bremer III
Executiv Secretary
Department of State
JBJECT: Vice President's Meeting with Henry Lucas

The Vice Presic 1t will meet with Henry Luce , a personal
friend, and Dr. Amir N. Jahanabani who is t »resenting
Naif J. A. Al-Sabah, the third of three sons of the Ruler

Z Kuwait, on Saturday, February 28, at 10:30 A.M.
Mr. Lucas will present to the Vice President a cryst:  chalice
crafted in London by Anthony Osborne ( z2e attached letter).
¥ would appreciate receiving talking points and background
papers for the Vice President's use no later than COB,
Thursday, February 26.

Charle P. Tyson












February 25, 1981

I""MORANDUM FOR ALLEN LENZ
FROM: Nancy Bearg Dyke

SUT JECT: Vice President's Meeting with Henry Lucas

The Vice President will meet with Henry Lucas on
Saturday, February 28, at 10:30 a.m. in his White House
West Wing office. Mr. Lucas will present to the Vice
President a crystal chalice crafted in London by Anthony
Osborne (see attached letter). May we please have any
recommended talking points and background papers for the
Vice President's v 2 by close of business, Thursday,
February 26. Thank you.
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February 11, 1982

NOTE FOR DOUGLAS FEITH, NATIONAL SECURITY COUNCIL STAFF

SUBJECT: Kuwaiti Acquisition of Santa Fe

Attached for your information, pursuant to our conversation last week,
are the following:

1. Copy of a draft response to Congressman Rosenthal's letter to the
President. (The draft is being submitted to Ken Duberstein through the
Congressional Relations channels.)

2. Copy of a letter dated December 16, 1981 from Santa Fe Inter-
national (referred to in the Rosenthal 1etter):

3. Response from the Department of Energy (DOE) to the Santa Fe
letter.

4. Supplementary agreement between DOE and Santa Fe.

5. Answers to relevant questions posed to Secretary Edwards by
members of the Senate (Percy) Subcommittee on Nuclear Proliferation.

I believe this will give you most, if not all, of the material you need.

If you need more, you might wish to consult Craig Fuller's Cabinet
Council files, which contain the deliberations of the Committee on Foreign
Investment on this issue.

Please note that the DOE is amplifying its 1 julations to provide
coverage comparable to that of the Department ot Defense with respect tc
foreign ownership of DOE contractors of classified projects. While this is
not precisely what Mr. Rosenthal requested, it accomplishes the purpose and
is, in my judgment, the proper course of action.

A e S 2

R. Tenney nson \
General Counsel

Attachments
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The President
The White House
Washington, D. C. 20500

Dear Mr. President:

On December 4, 1981, the Government of Kuwait completed its acquisition of
an important U.S. corporation that has performed extensive design and engineer-
ing work at several of our Nation's most sensitive nuclear weapons facilities. I
am referring to Kuwait Petroleum Corporation's takeover of Santa Fe Inter-
national Corporation (SFI), whose subsidiary, C. F. Braun, has been a prime
contractor at the Department of Energy's Rocky Flats, Colorado facility (which
fabricates weapons grade plutonium into nuclear weapons components); at its
Hanford, Washington plant (which produces weapons grade plutonium); and at the
Lawrence Livermore Laboratory in California. Approximately 400 Braun employees
have held "Q" security clearances during its nuclear defense program work for the
government. In addition, SFI has significant engineering know-how in the areas
of synfuels development, chemical processing and petroleum refining; and it owns
oil and gas production and reserves in the United States and in the North Sea.

The Commerce, Consumer, and Monetary Affairs Subcommittee has carefully
examined the impact of this merger on U.S. national interests and the process by
which certain Federal agencies (including the Inter-agency Committee on Foreign
Investment in the United States and the Department of Energy) analyzed this
foreign takeover. During the subcommittee's hearings, serious questions were
raised about the adverse consequences of permitting a foreign government to
purchase a U.S. firm that possesses high technology in the nuclear facilities
area. The hearings also disclosed that Santa Fe International's nuclear defense
work was not considered by the Committee on Foreign Investment in the United
States (CFIUS) until the Commerce, Consumer, and Monetary Affairs Subcommittee
raised this issue.

The Department of Energy did ultimately initiate a number of safeguards
designed to prevent the transfer to Kuwait of sensitive nuclear technology: it
recaptured from Santa Fe International's corporate headquarters approximately
5,000 documents pertaining to the Rocky Flats, Colorado facility; and it entered
into discussions with SFI for the establishment of a Voting Trust Arrangement
which would legally place in the hands of U.S. citizen-trustees, the day-to-day
operations of Braun's nuclear component. CFIUS approved the merger on December
4, 1981, before the Voting Trust Arrangement had been finalized.




As a result of a very recent development, I am writing now to express my
deep concern that this Voting Trust Arrangement -- the most important of the DOE
safeqguards -- will never be implemented.

By letter dated December 16, 1981, and addressed to Secretary of Energy
James B. Edwards, Santa Fe International Corporation stated its intention to
withdraw from its present contractual obligations at DOE's Hanford, Washington
nuclear facility. Kaiser Engineering will be taking over the contract in several
weeks. The effect of this withdrawal by Santa Fe International is to prevent the
establishment of a Voting Trust Arrangement which would have isolated Braun's
nuclear defense employees and know-how from Kuwaiti control. Equally disturbing
is the clear implication of SFI's December 16 letter that Braun personnel may
travel abroad "for the purpose of engaging in activities relating to plutonium
production, reprocessing, recovery, recycling, fabrication or work related to
nuclear weapons design or production...". While Santa Fe International agrees
not to reassemble "as a working group" without "department consent" the team of
employees who previously worked at the Rocky Flats or Hanford facilities, it only
agrees to notify the Department of _.ergy if individual personnel "travel outside
the country" for "work related to nuclear weapons design or production."

In short, Santa Fe's December 16 letter to Energy Secretary Edwards implies
the 1ikelihood of overseas activities by its Rocky Flats and Hanford employees
without provision for adequate, 1ironclad assurances that nuclear defense
employees and sensitive nuclear technology will be properly safeguarded from
foreign sources. Even the minimal safeqguards spelled out in the December 16
Tetter are not legally enforceable by the U.S. Government. The SFI letter is a
poor substitute for a Voting Trust Arrangement which should have been the sine
qua non for the government's approval of the merger.

In view of Santa Fe International's withdrawal from its previously stated
willingness to enter into a long-term Voting Trust Arrangement, I respectfully
urge that (1) you require Secretary Edwards to impose a Yoting Trust Arrangement
covering all Braun employees who held security clearances at Rocky Flats,
Hanford-Washington, or Livermore Laboratories; (2) appoint a high-Tlevel working
group, chaired by Vice President Bush or your national security adviser to
recommend changes 1in current policies, practices and procedures for making
effective Executive Branch review of foreign governmental takeovers of U.S.
firms operating in sensitive sectors of our economy; and, (3) direct the Energy
Department's nuclear weapons component to utilize, as do most other government
agencies, the Defense Department's Industrial Security Program which isolates
foreign-owned U.S. firms performing defense related contracts.

Finally, I wish to advise you that I intend to address the issues set forth
in this Tletter during congressional consideration of the Administration's
announced plan to reorganize the functions now being performed by the Department
of Energy, including the nuclear weapons *im~+inn

Benjamin S. Rosenthal
Chairman
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